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Weerasinghe

From: Weerasinghe [weerasin@magma.ca]

Sent:  January 10, 2010 6:59 AM

To: ‘philip.alston@nyu.edy’

Subject: Prof. Philip Alston on Sri Lanka and the Chanel 4 video clip

2066 Kings Grove Crescent . Gloucester . Ontario ., K1J 6G1 . Canada
January 10, 2010 '

Prof Philip Alston
Special Rapporteur on Extrajudicial, Summary of Arbitrary Executions

New York, NY
Dear Phitip:

It certainly took me a while to figure out the rules of your new Country War Crimes Board Game that
you have used Sri Lanka as the guinea pig to test its effectiveness — Phlip(Flip) All Stones and win a

Chanel 4 TV,

Hmmm. .. tricky, tricky! I know it is tricky as the player has to Phlip(Flip) All Stones against you and try
to corral the country Israel that you are guarding from the Goldstone Commission Report that might
prove that Israel is a perpetrator of war crimes and not necessarily Sri Lanka that you have bullied to
perform in this dry run of your Country War Crimes Board Game before it is copyrighted and released

to the market around the world.

Well, Philip, I will give you an A for your entrepreneurship however biased and nasty I think the Board
Game is.

Even if Sri Lanka manages to corral Israel having Phlip(Flipped) All Stones around Isracl and win the
game, your rules expect the winner to sing the Nursery Rhyme —

‘A Hunting we will Go, a Hunting we will go, Heigh Ho, the UN-0, a Hunting we will go’ to satisfy
Yyou to win the Chanel 4 TV set.

Since you are in charge as the adjudicator, you I understand have always ruled that the winner’s singing
Heigh Ho, the UN-0 as “not compelling enough”. Hmmm... tricky... tricky Philip. Iam not sure
Wwhat chance Sri Lanka has when it will sing the nursery rhyme with a Sri Lankan accent and not an
Australian Waltzing Matilda accent.

“You know what Philip? 1d like to accept your challenge in playing the Phlip(Flip) All Stones and win
@ Chanel 4 TV War Crime Board Game. 1bet I will corral Israel and win singing the nursery rhyme
Heigh Ho the UN-o with an Australian Waltzing Matilda accent, and show the world that you have that
White-colonial nasty streak as a Third World basher and refuses to investigate alleged war crimes by
Israel according to the Gladstone Commission Report and going after Third World’s puny Sri Lanka for
the only reason that she whipped the butts off the Tamil Tigers to oblivion when the western countries
Wanted to save its leadership with a “ceasefire”. I dare you to look directly into my eyes and tell me
that it isn’t true, Professor Philip Alston! :
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Philip, do you I smell a rat here? A nasty and a putrid one at that!
Sincerely,

Asoka Weerasinghe -
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